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Gre~lor:/, Dave 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Horsley, David 

08 April 2013 11:35 
’Stuart Knowles’; ’White, John’ 

emma.daviesi._._._C:._.o_._d._.e_._.A_._._,i Ian.Barker~ ........ ._C._.o_.d_.e_._.A_. ....... .iMcFadden, Carina; Gregory, 

Dave; John, Lisa; ’Mellor Peter - Company Secretary’; ’richard ian reid 

RE: Inquest - GRo 

The timetable for I0 April is such that I could hear Dr Reid first, followed by Prof Ferner. That would mean he could 

probably leave by mid-afternoon, allowing plenty of time to get to Birmingham before nightfall and his clinic the 

following day. 

David C Horsley, LL.B, Solicitor 

HM Coroner 
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire 

..... Original Message ..... 

Sent: 08 April 2013 10:23 

To: Horsley, David; ’White, John’ 
Cc: emma.davies~i~i~i~.O_-i~i~i~i~ii lan.Barkerii~i~i~i~i~.�_-.~i~i~i~i~i~i.McFadden, Carina; Gregory, Dave; John, Lisa; ’Mellor Peter 

- Company Secretary’; ’richard_ian_reid[~~j 

Subject: Inquest - GR. 

Importance: High 

Dear Mr Horsley 

You might remember some months ago that you helpfully agreed to call Dr Reid as first witness on Wednesday 10th. 

Until his retirement, Dr Reid was employed by my client. 

e s we have discussed, the involvement of the Trust in this matter is very limited and I am unlikely to be actively 

involved at the hearing from Wednesday. 

Perhaps you would be kind enough to confirm the position. 

As always, if there is anything I can do to assist you, please just let me know. 

Regards 

Stuart Knowles 

Consultant 

for Mills & Reeve LLP 

Vice-President West Midlands and Central Wales Coroners’ Society 

Tel: +(44)(0)121 456 8461 

Fax: +(44)(0)121 456 8476 

Twitter: @MillsandReeve 

mailto:~ ............................ c_._o...d_e_._.A_ ............................ 
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httR://www.mills-reeve.com 
Please visit our Healthcare Resource Centre to obtain relevant, up to date healthcare information and guidance at 

https://extranet.mills-reeve.com/resource/Iogin.asp?id=hrc 

78-84 Colmore Row 
Birmingham B3 2AB 

DX 707290 BIRMINGHAM 65 

..... Original Message ..... 

Sent: 08 April 2013 3.0:07 

To: ’White, John’ 

Cc: emma.davies.:~_C.-~~_e.~~lan.Barker~ .......... _C._o._d_.e_._A._ ......... i Stuart Knowles; McFadden, Carina; Gregory, Dave; John, 

Lisa 
Subject: RE: 

I have no objection to Prof Ferner being the first witness on 10 April, provided there are no objections from the 

~p ther interested persons. 

lease note that the Inquest hearing on 3.0 April will start at 3.3..00 instead of 3.0.00 due to non-availability of the 

hearing loop equipment until that time. On every other scheduled day, the equipment will be available to allow a 

3.0.00 start. 

David C Horsley, LL.B, Solicitor 

HM Coroner 
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire 

..... Original Message ..... 

Sent: 08 April 203.3 09:53 

To: Horsley, David 

Cc: emma.davies~_~;~.~ lan.Barker~_-i_-i_-i_-i_-~_-~_-~_-i_-i_-i_-i_-i~i’Stuart Knowles’; McFadden, Carina 
Subject: 

~ear Sirs 

Re Richards dec - exhibits/inquest arrangements 

We would like to request that on Wednesday 3.0 April 203.3 that Professor Ferner gives his evidence first or at least 

early that day if possible. This is because he has an outpatient clinic to attend in Birmingham the following day and 

he will need to get back for that. Please can you confirm if that will be satisfactory. 

Also, please find attached : - 

- AF/1/C/63 - Food Record Chart 

- LH/4 - Dr Lord’s Report which we have copied so that Mrs Mackenzie’s comments have been removed 

The only documents that remain unlocated are therefore: 

- LFL/2 - Lesley Lack Handwritten notes 

- LFL/2a - Additional unnumbered page 
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- LH/2 - Risk Event Record (although we cannot see reference to this in her statement. 

We have asked Mrs Lack if she can provide copies of her handwritten notes and also we have updated the 

spreadsheet of exhibits. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Best wishes 
Yours faithfully 

John C White 

Blake Lapthorn 

DDh +44 (0) 20 7814 5449 

F: 0844 620 3415 

ew Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler’s Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire S053 3LG 

T: +44 (0) 23 8090 8090 
DX 155850 Eastleigh 7 

www.bllaw.co.uk 

Please consider the environment - think before you print 

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA 

number 448793 whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk. 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the 

intended recipient, dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please 

~ otify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email completely from your system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake 

Lapthorn accepts no responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we 
have no control. Whilst sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any 

computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 

This email is for the intended recipient(s) only. 

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing, transmission or for any other reason, please reply to it 

and let the author know. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy or print 

it. 
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This, email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth City Council. Email monitoring and 

blocking software may be used. 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Mills & Reeve LLP 
Ten years running as one of The Sunday Times 100 Best Companies To Work For: 2004 - 2013 

Our Cambridge office has now moved! The new address is Mills & Reeve, Botanic House, 100 Hills Road, Cambridge, 

CB2 1PH. To take a peek inside please visit www.mills-reeve.com/botanichouse. 

This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our apologies. 
Please do not disclose, copy, or distribute information in this email nor take any action in reliance on its contents: to 

do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
Please inform us that this message has gone astray before deleting it. Thank you for your co-operation. 

Mills & Reeve LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number 

OC326165 and VAT number GB 104 8345 88. 
Its registered office is at Fountain House, 130 Fenchurch Street, London, EC3M 5DJ, which is the London office of 

~A i lls & Reeve LLP. 
list of members (with details of each member’s professional qualification) may be inspected at any of the LLP’s 

offices or on our website (www.mills-reeve.com/files/Uploads/Documents/MillsReeveLLP_Partners_List.pdf). 

The term "partner" is used to refer to a member of Mills & Reeve LLP. 

Mills & Reeve LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and is subject to the SRA Code 

of Conduct 2011, which can be viewed at: http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/handbook/code/content.page 

Further information about Mills & Reeve LLP including the location of its offices can be found on our website at: 

www.mills-reeve.com. 

This email has been checked for viruses by the screening system used by Mills & Reeve LLP. However, Mills & Reeve 

LLP cannot guarantee that this email and any attachments are virus free. 

To maintain service standards, emails sent to or by individuals at Mills & Reeve LLP may be read by others at the 

firm. 

~ rvice cannot be effected on Mills & Reeve LLP by email. 


